Waasay Ahmad Khan

AD NIO (International Recruitment & Marketing Strategies)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: adic.qa@nust.edu.pk Contact: 051-5123814

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Waasay Ahmad Khan is working as AD NIO (International Recruitment & Marketing Strategies) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Waasay Ahmad Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

M.Com in Business Analytics And Marketing	- 2019
University of New South Wales , Pakistan	
MBA in International Business And Marketing	2014 - 2016
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
ВВА	2010 - 2014
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
AD NIO (International Recruitment & Marketing Strategies)	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
	2023 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
AD NIO (International Recruitment & Marketing Strategies)	2022 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
AD International Collaboration	2019 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
	- Present